
 

TO:  Dr. Kevin Sutterer, Chairman 

  Consulting Engineering Commission 

  Department of Civil and Environmental Engineering 

  Rose-Hulman Institute of Technology 

 

FROM: ______________________________________________________ MAJOR: ____________________   

 

 

CLASS: ______________________  ACADEMIC ADVISOR: ______________________  BOX: _____________ 

 

SUBJECT:  CONSULTING ENGINEERING PROGRAM 

 

 

DATE: ___________________________________ 

 

I intend to pursue the Consulting Engineering Program at Rose-Hulman Institute of Technology.  I plan to 

successfully complete the courses as listed below and to take the FE examination prior to graduation. 

 

 

 Courses listed in                              Completion Date       Grade 

    Consulting Engineering Program             Credit      Quarter/Year               Received 

 

 

EM 102  Graphical Communications for Civil Engineers 

 Or      2 

EM 104   Graphical Communications   

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

RH 330   Technical Communications   

Or      4 

IA 230   Fundamentals of Public Speaking   

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

SV 351    Managerial Economics 

Or 

EMGT 532   Technical Entrepreneurship  4 

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

CE 303   Engineering Economy 

Or      4 

CHE 416  Chemical Engineering Design I             

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

EMGT 552  Business Law for Technical Managers 4 

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

CE 420/BE 400/  

CHE 420/ Consulting Engineering Seminar  2 

ECE 466/ME 420 

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Engineering Problems (any senior   

engineering design course)          min. 4 cr. 


